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Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)

From: Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 4:09 PM
To: 'aferster@railstotrails.org' (aferster@railstotrails.org); Glasgow Chip 

(norman.glasgowjr@hklaw.com); Shane Dettman (shane.dettman@hklaw.com); Barnes, 
Dianne (SMD 5E09); '5E@anc.dc.gov'; Thomas, Bradley Ashton (SMD 5E05); ANC 1B 
Office (ANC 1B); Edwards, Ronnie (SMD 5A05); ANC 5A Office (ANC 5A); Hudson, 
Robb(SMD 1B11)

Cc: Bergstein, Alan  (OAG)
Subject: ZC Case 13-14 (McMillan)
Attachments: EXHIBIT_900.pdf

On March 15th, the Friends of McMillan Park (FOMP), a party in opposition, filed the attached 
Request for Postponement, or in the alternative, to strike the Applicant’s March 13th 
filing.  The Commission has approved the following: 
 

1) Other parties (Applicant and ANC) have until noon on Monday, March 20th, to respond 
to FOMP’s request; and 

2) A Special Public Meeting has been scheduled for Monday, March 20th, at 6:15  p.m. for 
the Commission to consider the request and any responses thereto. 

 
No replies to responses are allowed and will not be accepted into the record. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thanks, Sharon  
 

 
Sharon S. Schellin 
Secretary to the Zoning Commission 
Office of Zoning |  District of Columbia Government   
441 4th Street, N.W.  |  Suite 200‐S |  Washington, D.C.  20001 
(202) 727‐0340 direct  |  (202) 727‐6072  fax 
www.dcoz.dc.gov   |   Sharon.Schellin@dc.gov  
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